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Northern States Power Company

414 Nicollet Mall 
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55401 
Telephone (612) 330-5500

December 27, 1982 

Reba M Diggs 
Facilities Program Coordinator 
Licensee Fee Management Branch 
Office of Administration 
U S Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Washington, DC 20555 

MONTICELLO NUCLEAR GENERATING PLANT 
Docket No. 50-263 License No. DPR-22 

Ref: Your letter dated December 15, 1982 

In accordance with the reference letter, we are enclosing a check for 

the sum of $300.00 to complete the fee payment for our License Amendment 
Request dated September 24, 1982.  

David Musolf 
Manager - Nuclear Support Services 

DMM/js 

cc: G Charnoff 
NRR Project Manager

Attachment 
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January 7, 1983 

NOTE TO: Jeff Bartlett, Document Control Desk (Room 016) 

FROM: Reba Diggs, License Fee >Managemient Branch, ADM 

SUBJECT: PROCESSING LETTERS WITH CHECKS RECEIVED DIRECTLY BY THE 
LICENSE FEE MANAGEMENT BRANCH 

Please process the enclosed-letter under the applicable docket and give 
the following distribution under code '008: 

Original of Itr to Regulatory Docket File 
Action Cy w/check to W. 0. Miller, LFMB (L-233) 
3 cys to applicable Branch of DOR or DPM 
1 to LPDR 
1 to PDR 

I am retaining the check and the following information is for your records.  

Check No.: 22D327 

Amount: $300.00 

Date: 1-3-83 

Ltr. Date: _2-27-89 
Applicant: Northprn States Power Company 
Docket No: 50-263 
Plant: Monticello 

Thanks! 

License Fee Management Branch 
Office of Administration
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